[bookmark: _MailOriginal]From: MDCA <info@ourmapua.org> 
Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2019 3:29 PM
Subject: MDCA Monthly Meeting - Monday 8 April 2019, 7p, Mapua Hall

Dear MDCA members, TDC Councillors & other Community Associations,
As custom, MDCA meetings are held on the second Monday of each month and you are warmly invited to attend the meeting being held next Monday the 8th April, 7p, Bill Marris, Mapua Hall.
This meeting has a very full agenda with four guest speakers and will function in a slightly different manner to the norm. The order and time frames of this meeting are included within the attached agenda.
There are some exciting developments in progress within our community and this is an opportunity for you to become informed, share your thoughts (if you wish), and have a say with regard the direction you would like our community to head (while respecting our past) for the residents of our community and future generations moving forward.
This months guest speakers include: Glenn Thorn - TDC Parks & Reserves with draft development plan for the playground upgrade in Mapua Reserve (between Mapua Hall & the Tennis Courts): Jacqui Deans - TDC NN TSM Future Development Strategy; TDC Rep or Councillor - Annual Plans; and Richard Holiier - TDC Parks & Reserves Manager with the draft development plan for Ngaio Tree Reserve at Mapua Wharf (near the boat ramp).
A 30 minutes brainstorming session will follow Richard Hollier's presentation with individual feedback forms available for you to complete.
Please find attached all other documents pertinent to this meeting. Copies of these documents will be circulated in an Eastlight folder, however, if you would like personal copies for your reference during the meeting, please print and bring your own.
To enable all items to be given the time they deserve without the meeting finishing too late, the meeting will be conducted in a very focused manner with the thought that some topics may be able to be deferred.
Please read all the attached documents thoroughly so you can come to the meeting informed with pertinent questions ready to be answered on the spot, if possible.
MDCA has a vacancy within the Executive Committee for a Secretary. There is an opportunity for a willing MDCA member who has the will, time, basic administration/secretary understanding, or is prepared to learn a new skill to give back to our community via the MDCA. Please see the advert attached for this position and if it sounds like you, we would encourage you to apply to join our supportive team.
Kinds Regards
Marion Satherley, MDCA Chair
Mapua & Districts Community Association
Mapua Hall
72 Aranui Road, Mapua 7005
info@ourmapua.org
www.ourmapua.org
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